

Elizabeth Johnson

41 Canterbury Hill Road, Topsfield, MA 01983
Tel: 978.887.9137 Fax: 978.887.9128 Cell: 508.641.2709
email: bjohnson@etjohnson.com web: www.etjohnson.com

OBJECTIVE:

Experienced graphic and web designer seeks to establish long-term working relationship with firms requiring graphic design support for print, web, presentation and publishing projects.

EXPERTISE:

Provides graphic design expertise to clients on branding projects, marketing collateral, brochures, publications, direct mail, product packaging, trade show exhibits, presentation graphics, and website design.

Works with clients by supporting and streamlining design and production needs within their marketing and communications programs.

Takes initial client concepts and produces finished graphics suitable for print or web applications.

Works with print vendors coordinating and managing 2, 4 and 6 color print jobs.

Computer expertise with the following software:
Adobe InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Acrobat, Dreamweaver,
Fireworks, Flash (CS4)
Microsoft Word, Excel, Powerpoint

WORK HISTORY:

- ET Johnson & Associates
Topsfield, MA
- 1993-present: Principal and owner
Full-service graphic design firm specializing in print, presentation, and website design.
- 1987-1993 Wehran EnviroTech, Inc. (currently Shaw Environmental, Inc.)
Andover, MA
IT/ Graphic Design Manager
Managed Graphics/CAD/IT Department for environmental consulting firm producing technical reports, drawings & marketing presentations.
- 1983-1987 U.S. Geological Survey, Water Resources Division
Boston, MA
Graphics Specialist
Developed graphics and presentations for technical reports and manuals.

EDUCATION:

B.S. Landscape Architecture
The Pennsylvania State University, 1980